Facsimile:
Post Office Box 9622 Eﬁa:'.{:] dan.schuering@schueringlaw,com

Springfield, 1L 62791-9622

@ Daniel P. Schuering
AR Atftorney and Counselor

'| Schuering Law, Ltd. phone: @17 640397

May'5, 2017

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested

RE: Response to Freedom of Information Act Requests
Request Date: April 26, 2017

Dear Mr. Turley:

The City of Carlinville is in receipt of your FOIA Requests dated April 26, 2017
{the “FOIA Request”), and received by the City on ApFRl™27) 2017. It was
forwarded to me by the FOIA Officer for reply.

The first FOIA Request is for one item:

1.CA'copy of the'same data CD that was requested by John Kraft on March 20,
2017 (this should include copy of all agreements, contracts, etc. between
the City of Carlinville (to include its Police Department) and Blackburn
College.)

The City is denying your request in full for the following reasons:

1. No data CD was provided imeresponse to a request by John Kraft on March
20, 2017.

2. No “agreements, contracts, etc.” between the City of Carlinville and
Blackburn College, including the Carlinville Police Department exist.
Therefore, there are no documents which are responsive to your request.

The second FOIA Request is for four items:

1. A copy of the same data CD that was requested by John Kraft on March 18,
2017.

2. Copy of all credit card, debit card, fuel charge card, p-card, purchase card
statements (all pages) since October 1, 2016.

3. Copy of all cell/smart phone statements (all pages) since October 1, 2016.
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4. Copy of Open Meetings Act and Freedom Of Information Act proofs of
training for all elected officials of the City of Carlinville.

The City is denying your request in part and granting it in part for the following
reasons:

1."No data CD was provided in response to a request by John Kraft on March
20, 2017.

2. ltems 2, 3 & 4 are enclosed with this letterinrthersameforias provided
to Mr. Kraft in response to his request of March 20, 2017.

You have the right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public
Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the illinois Attorney General. (5 ILCS
140/9.5(a)) You may file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706
e-mail: publciaccess@atg.state,il.us
Fax: (217) 782-1396

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within
sixty (60) calendar days of the date of this denial letter. (5 ILCS 140/9.5(a)) You
must include a copy of your original FOIA Request and this denial letter when
filing a Request for Review.

You also have the right to seek judicial review of your denial by fiting a lawsuit
in the State circuit court.

Thank you for your attention to this correspondence. If | may supply you with
additional information, please contact me at your convenience.
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Very Truly Yours,
Schuering Law, L

Daniel P. Schuering

cc:  Ms. Carla Brockmeier, City Clerk and FOIA Officer
Mr. Richard Bertinetti, City Attorney
Without copy of Enclosure
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